
From: s 47 E(c) 

Sent: Tue, 7 Jul 2020 10:13:28 +1000 

RE: Nth Melbourne High Rise Flats - lockdown 

- has provided a FM scan which will be identified as regulatory delay 

s 47 E(c) 

Territory Manager 
Central Deliveries Vic Tas WA 
509 Williamstown Road Port Melbourne VIC 3207 

T 03lffjU 

M .. 

F 03 9206 4134 

E s 47 E(c) 

From s 47 E c 
Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2020 9:49 AM 
To 

Cc: s 47 E(c) 
Subject: RE: Nth Melbourne High Rise Flats - lockdown 

Thanks-

Do we have a consistent scan we applying to these articles to advise they are being held? 

Regards 

s 47 E(c) 

GM Customer Excellence Deliveries 
Melbourne Parcels Facility 
133-169 Fairbairn Rd 

T s 47 E(c) 

M s 47 E(c) 

E s 47 E(c) 

From: s 47 E(c) 
Sent: Monday, 06 July, 2020 9:23 AM 

West Sunshine VIC 3020 

AP0.0001.0010.0122 



AP0.0001.0010.0123 

Subject: Nth Melbourne High Rise Flats - lockdown 

All 

Just to advise that Police have confirmed that the high rise flats in Nth Melbourne will not be 
accessible to anyone, they clearly stated no one IN or OUT, I suspect that it will be the same in 

Flemington, Ascot Vale, Travancore and other lock down postcodes. All mail including SP & EP will be 
held at the facility until confirmation of access has been granted 

Regards 

s 47 E(c) 

Territory Manager 
Central Deliveries Vic Tas WA 
509 Williamstown Road Port Melbourne VIC 3207 

M .. 

F 03 9206 4134 

E s 47 E(c) 


